
/ Habibur Rahman Javed

From:
Senl::

To:
Cc:

Subject:

Moazzem  Hossain  < moazzem@cross-world.com>
Thursday,  October 06, 2016 4:56  PM
'Ahmmed  Mahmudur Rahman'

aziz@cross-world.com;  asish@cross-world.com,.  ' Habibur  Rahman  Javed';
'Md.  Rubayet Shamim'

FW: Installation  Materials  list for  Brac  Bank ,  Cox  Bazar   Branch

Dear Mahmud,

Please see the  below mail and communicate with vendor for solve the yellow marked works as  urgent basis.

Thanks  &  Best  Regards,

Md.  Moazzem  Hossain  I  CROSS  WORLD  POWER  LTD  I  Sr.  Executive  (Service)I  House  Ni(*\/L\+  ++'ccicLt  t
Gu!chai+2,  Dhaka   j2t2,  Bai`glddesti|   I:   +880  2  5SBT   1858,  q89   i442   I   in:  01755514733   I    I-+880  2  58!3T   Lj\i\r

I  I.  rnoazzem@cross-world.com  I  w:  www.cross-world.com

From:  Syed Abdullah Al  [mailto:syedabdullahal.mamun@bracbank.com]
Sent: Wednesday,  October 05,  2016 5:04 PM
To:  moazzem@cross-world.com
Cc:  K.M.  Firoj  Ashrafuzzaman;  SM  Shahin  Iqbal;  Abdulla  al  Mamun;  Ziaur  Rahman;  Raihanul  Haque
Mazumder
Subject:  FW:  Installation  Materials  list for Brac Bank ,  Cox  Bazar Branch

Dear Sir,

OK  but  installation  bill  will  be  at  actual

Thanks &  Fiegards.

Syed Abdullah  AI  Mamun
Associate Manager Procurement
GSS and  Procurement Division
BRAG  Bank Limited
220/8 Tejgaon  I/A
Dhaka -1212, Bangladesh
G/  +88 0173  0052013

Tel: +88-02-988 4292,  Ext-5150
www.bracbank.com

From:  Raihanul  Haque  Mazumder
Sent: Wednesday,  5 October 2016 4:00 PM
To:  K.M.  Firoj Ashrafuzzaman
Cc:  SM  Shahin  lqbal;  Syed  Abdullah  Al;  IM Team;  Abdulla al  Mamun;  Ziaur Rahman
Subject:  FW:  Installation  Materials list for Brac Bank ,  Cox Bazar Branch

Dear Zaman  Bhai,

Pls include  it  into  installation  materials.  So that we  can  process the  bill  as installation  cost.
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Thanks & Best regards

Md. Raihanul Hoque Mazumder
Associate Manager (Capex Non IT)
BRAG Bank Lunited
220/8 Anik Tower
Gulshan-Tejgaon Link road,
Gulshan, Dhaka.
Procurement, Finance Division
Mob:01713-481123
T&T:  8801301,Ext:  5153,
rraihanuLhoquemazumder@bracbank.com     Web  www.bracbank.com

From:  K.M.  Firoj Ashrafuzzaman
Sent: Wednesday, October 05,  201611:02 AM
To:  Raihanul  Haque  Mazumder
Cc:  SM  Shahin  Iqbal;  Syed  Abdullah  Al;  IM Team;  Abdulla  al  Mamun;  Ziaur  Rahman
Subject:  FW:  Installation  Materials  list for Brac Bank ,  Cox Bazar Branch

Dear Raihan  Bhai,

Our Cox's Bazaar generators (newly set up) create excessive sound when  it is operation. In thi.s regards
need fix up additional silencer pipe. Additional  cost will  be  BDT.  25,287.
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From:  Moazzem  Hossain  [maiito:moazzem@cross-word.com]
Sent:  Wednesday, September 28,  2016 6:00 PM
To:  K.M.  Firoj  Ashrafuzzaman
Cc:  Syed Abdullah AI;  'Md.  Ariful  Islam  ';  'Habibur Rahman Javed';  moniorul@cross-world.com;
shahiduzzaman@cross-world.com
Ssubject:  FW:  Installation  Materiais list for  Brac Bank ,  Cox Bazar  Branch

Dear Zaman  Vhai,

As desired  by you,  yesterday visit your site  by  Mr.  Lokman  Hossain  and  we  are  pleased
to submit  below the  required  extra  material  for above  mention  Genset-

SINo Job  Description
Tehcnical

Unit Quantity
Unit  Price Total  Price

Details/  Brand (BDT) (BDT)

1 Silencer pipe,  3" 3"  Dia Feet 35 650 22,750



2 Elbow,  3" 3"  Dia Pack 2 550 1100

3 Exhaust socket,  3" 3"  Dia Pack 3 479 1437

Tota I : 25,287

Here  need  your approval  mail   against above  mention  quotation.

Thanks  &  Best  Regards,

Md.  Moazzem  Hossain  I  CROSS WORLD POWER  LTD  I  Sr.  Executive (Service)I  House  NE(G\r){;,  t.onL'  +,-;
r,ijlsr,an+,  !riha*>a   i212,  Baiifj!ndcich|   p:   +880  2  58811858,  9sO  1442   I   in  01755514/33   I          +880  2  588+  L`,et

I  a,  moazzem@cross-world.com  I  w:  www.cross-world.com

From:  Ariful  Islam  [mailto:ariful@cross-world.com]
Sent: Tuesday,  September 06,  2016 6:33  PM
To:  Moazzem  Hossain
Subject:  Fwd:  Installation  Materials  list for Brac Bank ,  Cox Bazar Branch

FYI.....

Sent from my iphone

Begin forwarded  message:

From:  Raihanul  Haque  Mazumder <raihanul.hoauemazumder@bracbank.com>

Date: September 6, 2016 at 6:27:51  PM GMT+6
To:  "ariful cross-world.com"  <ariful cross-world.com>

Cc: SM Shahin  lqbal esmshahin.iabal@bracbank.com>,  Raihanul  Haque  Mazumder
<raihanul.hoauemazumder@bracbank`com>, Syed Abdulfah Al

edabdullahal.mamun bracbank.com>.  IM Team <imteam bracban
<ziaur.rahman

"Abdulla  al

bracbank.com>

Subject: I:W: Installation Materials list for Brae Bank , Cox Bazar  Branch

Dear Arif Bhai,

Pls complete the job  but  installation  bill will  be  at actual

Thanks & Best regards

Md. Raihanul Hoque Mazumder
Associate Manager (Capex Non lT)
BRAC Bank Limited
220/8 Anik Tower
Gulshan-Teigaon Link road,
Gulshan, Dhake
Procurement Finance Division
Mob:01713usll23
T&T:  8801301,Ext:  5153,
raihanul.hoquemazumder@bracbank.com     Web  www.bracbank.com

From:  K.M.  Firoj  Ashrafuzzaman
Sent:  Monday,  September 05,  2016 4:36  PM
To:  Raihanul  Haque  Mazumder
Cc:  SM  Shahin  lqbal;  Raihanul  Haque  Mazumder;  Syed  Abdullah  Al;  IM  Team;  Abdulla  al
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